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From: Eduardo [Eduardo@jaxi.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2010 11:17 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: NEW EMPLOYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

To update our information:

New federal ID number for CEDAR AT DORAL ,LLC
#27-2273337

Thank you

Eduardo Caballero LEED® AP
JAX| CMD, LLC.

Manager member

1569 NW 82nd Avenue

Miami, Fl 33126

Off. 305.599.0700

Fax: 305.592.3898
Eduardo@jaxi.com

E| JAX]

Celebrating our 23rd year in the State of Florida.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify
the system manager. This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the
individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy
this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake
and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the infended recipient you are notified that
disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is

strictly prohibited.
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